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. THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 17, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: DOROTHY DOWNTON

FROM: . JIM CONNOR S

The attached letter was returned in the President's outbox with
the following notation:

"I save special letters such as this.
Will you make copy for files and give

original to Dorothy Downton'

We have made a copy for the files.

cc: Don Rumsfeld
Attachment -

Letter of October 14, 1975
from Mamie Eisenhower

Digitized from Box C29 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE WHITE HousE
WASHINGTON

October 16, 1975

MR PRESIDENT

The attached is for
your information. It will be
handled in a routine manner unless
you indicate otherwise.

Jim, Connor -
L JCemor T

ox:



MAMIE DOUD EISENHOWER

Gettysburg, Pennsylvania
October 14, 1975

\f.f B Dear Mn. President:

- 1 deeply appreciated thé Lovely Letten that you sent
,é' Lo me at Newport News the day of the Launching of
{ . Zhe USS DWIGHT D. EISENHOWER (CUN 69).

nir 1t was a very memorable occasion and showed that Tke
had many frniends among the populus, for there were
certainly over three thousand people present grom
Lthe Little towns around the area.

Mr. Rockegeller was a very fine representative 04
yowrs, and 1 deeply appreciated his and Mrs. Rockefellen’s
attending. .

To you and the Finst Lady 1 send my warm negand.
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The President
The White House
Washington, D. C. 20500





